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w. B, Burns., Esquire 
Totm 11;.anager 
Fort Fairfield,. Maine 

Pea Dirt· 

-Ur. F. P. Vfoshbum., Comr::issioner of J, .. IP'iculture 
has sent me your letter u.bout exemption from ~tion of 
-oerU;\111 landsJ l1nd requested rle to rllle on .you:r .:;uestion. 

:-:1~. r:1aahburn evidently misunder.etood your early 
inqlJUT -~,11d connected it v.ith iUXil.ie.!"y State Fore:.i\U 
which were-exempted from tr.:Jt~tion by Chbpter ,04 of th~ 
Public Laws of 1929• uft0rward1 being Seetions 82 to S9 
o.r Ch~pter ll, Rev1sed·St.,tutee of 1930. These seotions 
were all -repealed by Chs~i-tel' 139 of the Fublie Laws or 1933. 

Evidently the statute .to ·which you rete;rred is 
?~-u.r.rs.ph XI of· s.ection 6 <,f Cb.ni.rter 13,- ?.ev1sed Statutes 
of 1930, which w&s enacted by Chhpter :t-47, Publ1e ~ws 
or 1927, which is still 1n force. 

Very truly yours~ 

Sanford r... Fogg 
Deputy ttorncsy General 

SUH 
ca to ·comm.tr J~grioulture 


